Daventry, Michael

From: Hogan, Katherine
Sent: 10 January 2012 13:36

Subject: FW: FOI request
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Thank you for your FOI request, received by us on 3™ January 2012. Please find our response below:

Chief Officer Whether If so subject, from If in possession of
degree which academic higher degrees
qualified institution and date

Andrew Trotter Y BSc (Hons) in Social -

Chief Constable Science, London

School of Economics,
1989

Paul Crowther N - -

Deputy Chief Constable

Francesca Okosi Y BA in Business Studies, | -

Director of Corporate Resources Sunderland University,

1987

Alan Pacey N - -

Assistant Chief Constable

Stephen Thomas Y BSc (Hons) in Social -

Assistant Chief Constable Policy and Public

Administration, London
School of Economics,
1992
David McCall Y Master of Arts Degree -
Assistant Chief Constable specialising in
Computing Science and
Management,
University of Glasgow,
1992

| hope that this satisfies your request. Please contact me if you have any questions.
Best Regards,

Katherine Hogan

Business Support Officer

British Transport Police Authority

The Forum (5th Floor N) ~ W: www.btpa.police.uk

74 - 80 Camden Street T:020 7388 9271

London NW1 OEG E: katherine.hogan@btp.pnn.police.uk

From: BTPA Enquiries [mailto:general.enquiries@btpa.police.uk]
Sent: 03 January 2012 11:01

To: Hogan, Katherine

Subject: Fwd: FOI request

From:
Date: ecember
Subject: FOI request

13/01/2012





